1. U. S. Military Cantonment.
6. Front Street.

Looking North.

7. Fire Engine House.

2. Warehouses and Wharf of F. A. Browne. 3. Warehouses and Wharf of P, C. Greene. 4. Warehouses and Wharf of O. O'Hara.
Fleeming’s Key and Nava} Anchqragc. 9. Turtle, Crab and Fish Marker. 10. Blacksmith Shop.
THE BUSINESS PART OF KEY WEST

5. Dival Street.
Reduced from a pencil sketch by W. A, Whitehead, taken from the Cupol) “of the Warehouse of

11. Tops of Cocoanuts North of the Warehouse.

Messrs. A, C. Tift & Co., June, 1838.




Early Key West circa

http://www.keyshistory.org/KW-early-KW-1826.jpg
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W.A.Whitehead sketch of Key West, June 193§
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1. U. 8. Military Cantonment. 2. Warehouses and Wharfof F, A, Browne. 3. Warehouses and Wharf of P, C. Greene. 4. Warehouses and Wharfof O, O'Hara. 5, Duval Street. 6. Front Strcet. 7. Fire Engioe Houze.
8. Fleeming's Key and Naval Anchorage. 9. Turtle, Crab and Fish Market, 10. Blacksmithg Shop. 11, Tops of Cogoa Nuts Nortk of the Warehouse,
THE BUSINESS PART OF
KEY-WEST.
Looking North. Reduced from a pencil sketch by W. A. Whitehead Taken from the Cupola of the Warehouse of Mesers. A. C. Tift & Co., June 1838.

1. Whiteheads' Point. 2. Light-house. 3. Old Grave Yard. 4, Residence of F. A. Browne. 5. Custom House and Collector’s Residence. 6. Jail. ’ 7. Court House.
8. Whitehead Street. 9. Caroline Street. 10. Residence of A. Gordon. 11, Clinton Place. 12. Front Street.  13. Foot-bridge across Pond on the line of Duval Street.
14. House begun by Judge Webb, unfinished. 16. Residence of Judge Marvin, 16. Residenccs of P. J. Fontane and Patterson, (one behind the other.) 17. Residence of Mr, Weaver.

EKEY-WEST.
Looking South-East. Reduced from a pencil sketch by W. A. W _itebead taken from the Cupola of the Warehouse of Messrs. A. C. Tift & Co., June 1838.



